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] Region 1 Incident Response Center - Re: Transmittal pf Activity Code / Solicitation for Feedback from Millstone Event ReBpgest i|

From: Brian Holian

To: Region 1 Incident Response Center

Date: Mon, Apr 18, 2005 5:52 PM

Subject: Re: Transmittal of Activity Code / Solicitation for Feedback from Millstone Event
Response

get blast dial roster to mgmt to review.

Include OPA, SLOs in the call out.

Also...is there any way to have the RDO or HOO add the SRI and RI from the affected site. Be nice to
have them on the initial call, automatically.

Work a set of standard questions....

RCS pressure and temp.

Safety equipment running

Equipment that did not respond

Heat sink available or not

Site Staffing and NRC responders

EAL determinations

Potential for Rad release

Licensee concerns and priorities......... Benchmark this list with other regions. Give it to the RDO and have
them run thru these on every call

more later
BEH

>>> Region 1 Incident Response Center 04/18/05 11:16AM >>>
Thanks for supporting Millstone Alert event response. Regional personnel should charge time to Activity
Code D91023 (Description: Event Response - Rx Incident Response)

In addition, please to take a few moments now while the event is still fresh in your memory to capture your
comments, concerns and recommendations for improvement on the attached feedback form. Completed
forms should be returned via email to IRC1 by this Friday, April 22, 2005.

If you have any questions please contact either Neil Perry (x5225) or Felicia Hinson (x5391).
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